
ADDENDUM #2 - RFP 2022 -21-024P REQUEST 
FOR PROPOSALS FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR 

Demolition and Replacement of Reynolds Elementary School 

NOTICE TO PROPOSERS 
ADDENDUM #2 
RFP #2022-21-024P Architectural Services for Demolition and Replacement of Reynolds Elementary School 

Oceanside Unified School District 

The following changes, additions, deletions, clarifications or corrections shall become part of the 
Request for Proposals for the above listed project. This Addendum #2 forms a part of the RFQ 
document and modifies the original documents. Addendum #2 MUST be Acknowledged in the cover 
letter. Failure to do so may subject response to disqualification. 

Oceanside Unified School District PROGRAM MANAGER: CCM/MAAS

Architectural Services Program Manager: Penny McGrew

RFQ QUESTION RFQ RESPONSE 

There are two dates listed for response due date in the 
RFP. 

Please submit responses by January 13, 2022 by 2:00pm. 

Will documents regarding campus site plans and building 
plans be released? 

Please view all available site plans for Reynolds here. Facility 
Site Utilization Maps are attached as Exhibit A. 

Please provide floor plans for all buildings and/or space 
inventory of programs. 

Please see above. 

Can the District provide CAD drawings of the topographic 
survey for the firms to create concept drawings? 

We do not have CAD drawings 

Is Site Infrastructure Basemap available (Sewer / Water / 
Storm Drain systems)? 

Preliminary investigations are in process. 

Is there an ADA transition plan for the campus? No. This will be developed during design. 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dropbox.com%2Fs%2F9e3t7n286aqaitq%2FReynolds%2520ES.pdf%3Fdl%3D0&data=04%7C01%7C%7C615a98dbf5cd402b1ead08d9be6e4bcc%7Cd54cde265d634b179f866356ad5523b2%7C0%7C0%7C637750204118014742%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=uWJtWDBfKbNc7Nqxjgr90LDmjgo7zfTl%2FBb6yTs2CY0%3D&reserved=0


Can the District define the scope of work in regards to 
student drop off and parking? 

This will be determined during programming. 

Are there any unique AV or technology systems for the 
classrooms or support spaces on campus? 

No. 

What is the project schedule for the project, including start 
of Schematic Design and Project Completion? 

This will be determined during design. 

For item 4.2.7 of the proposal response, please define 
what a page is considered? 

8.5x11. However, 11x17 sheets may be used, so long as they 
are able to be folded and tucked neatly into the response. 

Does the District require two separate teams if we are 
proposing both? 

We will look to the firms responding to adequately staff all 
projects. 

Given the page count limitation for item 4.2.3 – Key 
Personnel, are we able to includes resumes as an 
appendix? 

Please include brief summaries in the section as outlined. Full 
resumes may be attached at the end of the response as 
“Additional Information” and will not be counted toward the 
overall page limit. 

Will the District be posting the list of attendees from each 
of the site walks? 

The list will be posted to the website here and is included as 
Exhibit B here. 

Are sheets within our submittal limited to 8.5x11 or may 
11x17 sheets be used? 

11x17 sheets may be used, so long as they are able to be 
folded and tucked neatly into the response. 

Please confirm that five (5) pages are required for Section 
4.2.5 - References 

There is a 5-page limit for Section 4.2.5. Please do not exceed 
the overall page count of 20 pages. 

Would you please provide record drawings of Surfside 
Educational Academy. Site plans, floor plans and exterior 
elevations are most helpful. Also, a diagram or description 
of the current uses of the buildings would also be very 
helpful. 

All plans we currently have are included in the link above. 

To confirm, will interim housing be used on-campus or off-
campus? 

At this time, we believe it will be on campus 

What are the key programs that the district offers and 
additional programs? Maker Space, STEAM/STEAM, 
Robotics, VAPA etc. 

This site is currently a dual immersion school. 

Can the District provide a campus utilization map? Please see above. 

https://oceansideusdbond.maasco.com/procurement-bids/


Can the District confirm the total number of classrooms 
required for the new school? The current classroom count 
appears to be more than required for the 600-student 
capacity. 

Please refer to the information on the recently completed 
Master Plan here. 

In addition to standard classrooms, are additional specialty 
classrooms required, i.e., STEAM Labs, Music, Art, etc.? 

This will be determined during programming. 

How many SPED classrooms will be required at this site? There are currently 2 rooms. Future needs will be 
determined during programming. 

Are school buses used at this site for students? If so, is 
there an approximate quantity that needs to be 
accommodated for? 

The only school buses in this district are utilized for Special 
Education. 

For section 4.2.7 on both RFQs, may we use more than the 
2-page allowance IF we are still within the 20 page limit?

For example: If we use 3 out of 5 pages on section 4.2.5, 
can we use the remaining two pages for Section 4.2.7? 

Please do not exceed the overall page limit. 

Besides the District's Educational Specification, does the 
District have "Standards" for specifications, materials, 
etc.? 

Yes, they are currently in the process of being updated. As 
soon as they are complete, they will be issued. 

Will Kitchen used as full kitchen or warming kitchen? Full kitchen 

END OF ADDENDUM #2 

https://www.ousdplan.org/
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